Swapnil Sutar

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Sent: 26 December 2024 12:23

To: Swapnil Sutar

Subject: FW: Quotation for ICE MACHINE

From: Gautam <ggautam@westernequipments.com>

Sent: 04 July 2024 15:08

To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Cc: 'Surajit Banerjee' <bsurajit@westernequipments.com>
Subject: FW: Quotation for ICE MACHINE

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mr. Ramendra,

Please find below quotation :

Model Capacity

Price

Western Ice Makers
WOI 45 Cap : 36.5 Kgs/ Day 54500
WOI-80 Cap : 72 Kgs/ Day 83500
WOI-125 | Cap: 106 Kgs/ Day 99500

GST + Freight : Extra.

Regards,
Gautam

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 3:53 PM




Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <sashiknat.vishwakarma@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Herambraj Sonawane
<mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: Quotation for ICE MACHINE

CAUTION : This Email originated from outside of the organization. Please do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or suspicious origin.

Dear Partners,

Kindly share the gtn for below given Ice Machine
Model No. — EIM61BW
Make - Elanpro

Thanks & Regards-
Ramendra
9999118677

DISCLAIMER:

The information contained in this electronic message (email) and any attachments to this email are intended for the exclusive
use

of the addressee(s) and access to this email by any one else is unauthorized. The email may contain proprietary, confidential or
privileged information or information relating to Western Refrigeration Pvt. Ltd (WRL Group) .If you are not the intended
recipient,

please notify the sender by telephone, fax, or return email and delete this communication and any attachments thereto,
immediately

from your computer. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication and the attachments thereto (in whole or
part),

in any manner,is strictly prohibited and actionable at law. The recipient acknowledges that emails are susceptible to alteration
and

their integrity can not be guaranteed and that Company does not guarantee that any e-mail is virus-free and accept no liability
for

any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



